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From: Glen Boyce

To: EedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: Corangamite
Date: Monday, 23 April 2018 7:53:18 PM

To whom it may concern,
| support Corangamite being renamed Barrabool after the tribe and geographic location namely the Barrabool.

There was previously the Barrabool Shire which is located entirely within Corangamite.
Furthermore the boundary should be the Barwon River between the new Barrabool electorate and Corio.

Sincerely,
Glen Boyce.

Sent from my iPhone



